

The Board of License Commissioners of Cecil County met in a regular session at the County Administrative Building, Conference Room, 200 Chesapeake Boulevard, Elk Room, Elkton, MD on Wednesday, February 26, 2025, at 9:15 A.M.

PRESENT: Kristen Ortt, Commissioner
Russ Johnson, Commissioner
Keith Baynes, County Attorney
Justin Hill, Deputy County Attorney
Earl Bradford, Chief Alcoholic Beverage Inspector
Sandra Cumm, Administrative Assistant
Kayla Maldeis, Paralegal
Rita Buckland, Paralegal

ABSENT: Steve Miller, Chairman

Commissioner Ortt: Good morning, everyone. I'd like to welcome you all and call to order, The Cecil County Board of Licensed Commissioners. Today is Wednesday, February 26, 2025. Would you all stand for the pledge of allegiance?

Commissioner Ortt: Asked for everyone that was to testify at today's hearing to stand, raise their right hand and be sworn in.

Administrative Assistant: Sworn in Earl Bradford and audience members who going to testify today.

Commissioner Ortt: So, before we begin this morning we have a quorum. However, we are absent a board member. So if you would prefer your case to be heard when we have 3 of our Commissioners, you may do so in our next meeting.

Commissioner Ortt: Anyone? Very well. We'll continue.

Commissioner Ortt: Our first agenda item is an application transfer received from Alan M. Dooling and Michael A. Dooling Jr. Union Hotel, 1282 Susquehanna River Road, Port Deposit, Maryland

21904, for transfer of class B, beer, wine, and liquor, alcoholic beverages, license number B, 31 from Janet Dooling, Union Hotel, trading as the Union Hotel at 1282 Susquehanna River Road, Port Deposit 2190 4. Would you please come forward.

Justin Hill, Deputy County Attorney: I will also stay on the record present is Chairperson, Kristen, Ort and Russ Johnson along with Council Justin Hill.

Commissioner Ortt: Gentlemen, good morning, and please introduce yourselves.

Allen Dooling: My name is Alan Dooling. Michael Dooling is also here.

Commissioner Ortt: Great. So, we have an application transfer. Would you like to tell us a little bit about your operation?

Allen Dooling: It was established in 1979, when our father owned the place and she ran it for about 50 years and she's retired, and we just want to take business over and run it the same way that she did.

Commissioner Ortt: Great Mr. Hill, do you have anything?

Justin Hill, Deputy County Attorney: Do you have any changes in the applications since the last time it was submitted.

Allen Dooling: No

Justin Hill, Deputy County Attorney: Okay. I'll also let the record reflect that these 2 individuals did stand up and did get sworn in in the crowd before coming before the board. I have no more questions.

Commissioner Ortt: Commissioner Johnson?

Commissioner Johnson: Thank you, Madam Chair. So, you're going to continue to run the Union Hotel, as it has been run in the past?

Allen Dooling: Yes, we plan on opening the Tavern first and then the restaurant at a later date, maybe around Thanksgiving.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay, sure. So how soon do you anticipate the opening?

Allen Dooling: Once we get the taxes taken care of, I would like to open the Tavern around April and the restaurant at a later date. Maybe by Thanksgiving I could have the Restaurant open..

Commissioner Johnson: Fair enough? Okay, will you have to do any major renovations at all?

Allen Dooling: I would do them myself. My father built the commercial kitchen in 81 and as far as the Tavern, it's ready to go.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay. I think that that's all the questions I have right now.

Commissioner Ortt: Mr. Bradford?

Chief Inspector Bradford: Is the Tavern going to be selling food?

Allen Dooling: I plan on selling food Friday, Saturday and Sunday.

Commissioner Johnson: Mr. Bradford. Everything checked out on the application?

Chief Inspector Bradford: Yes, just as the gentleman stated the taxes with the State that would need to be taken care of. We would need property occupancy permits before we could allow sales in that area.

Allen Dooling: I do have a question. Do you need a business license for both the Tavern and the Restaurant?

Chief Inspector Bradford: One business license is sufficed for the restaurant and the tavern as long as it's operated on the same address.

Commissioner Johnson: So, we could approve this contingent upon the tax issue being taken care of, and any occupancy permit requirement.

Commissioner Johnson: I don't have anything further.

Commissioner Ortt: Could you just give us a preview of your menu?

Allen Dooling: I did the food for the last 25 years there, and I specialized in pit beef, pit ham, pit turkey, pulled pork and that's basically it.

Commissioner Ortt: Great. Is there anyone in the audience to speak for or against this application transfer?

Commissioner Ortt: Hearing none, I will entertain a motion.

Commissioner Johnson: Madam Chair, I move that we approve the transfer application which was received from Allen M. Dooling, Michael Dooling, Jr. Union Hotel, 1282 Susquehanna River Road, Port Deposit. Maryland 21904 for transfer of class B, beer, wine, and liquor, alcohol, beverages, license number B-31 from Janet Dooling, Union Hotel trading as Union Hotel, 1282 Susquehanna River Road, Port Deposit 21904, contingent upon the tax issue being taken care of as well as any occupancy permit requirements.

Commissioner Ortt: I second that motion all in favor, say, aye

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: Motion carried. Thank you, gentlemen, and good luck to you.

Commissioner Ortt: Next on our agenda is an application for a new license received from Robbie Stewart, Barbara Prewitt, Maryland Resident, Susquehanna Inn of Maryland, LLC. Trading as Susquehanna Inn of Maryland, at 177 Conowingo Road, Conowingo, Maryland 21918, for issuance of a new class, B. Beer, wine and alcoholic liquor license. Would you please come forward. Please take a seat and introduce yourselves.

Barbara Prewitt: I'm Barbara Prewitt. I live at 601 Telegraph Road, Rising Sun

Robbie Stuart: Robbie Stewart.

Commissioner Ortt: Thank you, sir. Would you tell us a little bit about the Susquehanna Inn?

Robbie Stuart: We purchased the property a few months ago. We have 2 other restaurants in PA. We would like to do a good establishment at the Susquehanna family restaurant Still. Keep the bar. Or probably like a sports bar, more family oriented. Bring good food.

Commissioner Ortt: Great Mr. Hill?

Justin Hill, Deputy County Attorney: Just any changes in your application since you submitted it?

Robbie Stuart: No

Commissioner Johnson: Thank you, Madam Chair. So, this building. This has been vacant for a while. Correct, and you're in the process of renovating. Is that correct?

Robbie Stuart: Yes,

Commissioner Johnson: Okay. Well, give us a feel for what you plan on doing with the renovation, and what type of food do you plan on serving at the facility?

Robbie Stuart: The renovations we are doing are going to make you feel welcome. As far as the menu, we are going to have a steak night. We will be serving Steak, Crab cakes, Cheese Steaks. American food so to speak. We want to have pit beef on the weekends. Try and bring that back because of lot of people like that.

Commissioner Johnson: Right. Okay, so there's currently 2 licenses I think licensees in the 2 mile radius. Is that correct?

Chief Bradford: Yes.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay. What is your vision as far as what do you feel this brings to the community, to the neighborhood by opening this up?

Robbie Stuart: More spots. There's really nothing around Rising Sun, in my opinion, to bring your family to eat. People can go out and have a real good meal. Good dinner, good atmosphere. My other restaurant in Holtwood. It's the Rowlandsville Brickhouse. We turned that one around, and a lot of the older people love it.

Commissioner Johnson: And you're familiar with the liquor laws in this area. The resources that the liquor board offers to licensees

Robbie Stuart: Already went and took the TIPS and all that stuff. My manager and I already went and did that a couple months ago.

Commissioner Johnson: How many employees do you figure? I know it's hard to call. But how many do you think you're going to end up hiring.

Robbie Stuart: Roughly, 25 to 35 employees and more jobs.

Commissioner Johnson: And in that area there are any other restaurants or taverns that going that are similar to what you're doing, or is yours kind of going to be unique for the area.

Robbie Stuart: We're going to be unique. I'm not trying to be cocky or anything. But I think it's going to do very well, it's different. I don't want the whole bar scene and all that like it's been. I want it where it's a good vibe.

Commissioner Johnson: As far as parking, as I recall, it's got a pretty good number of parking spaces. Is the outback parking as well as I.

Robbie Stuart: Yes. I am going to pave and put in parking lines to make parking a little better.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay. That's all the questions I have at the moment.

Commissioner Ortt: So, it sounds like family oriented. You'll have specials during the week. Family atmosphere. Is the sports bar separate from the restaurant?

Robbie Stuart: Yes, there's a little divide and wall in between.

Commissioner Ortt: Will the sports bar be open later? I know you said you don't plan on having the bar crowd.

Robbie Stuart: Hours will be like a lot of the restaurant. Anything after midnight, is usually not good, so close at midnight.

Commissioner Ortt: Very well. Mr. Bradford.?

Chief Bradford: I had nothing to add anything.

Deputy Attorney Hill: Mr. Bradford, do you need anything from the State from this individual?

Chief Bradford: I was informed that they need a CR number from the state. He informed me he was probably going to get sometime today, and then, if they do any renovations that require an occupancy permit, we would need a copy of that, and the fee of \$4,250.00, before we can issue a license.

Commissioner Ortt: When is your opening date?

Robbie Stuart: I was waiting for this hearing. So, I'm hoping sometime in April, if everything goes right.

Commissioner Ortt: April. Very well. Is there anyone in the audience to speak for or against this new license application. Please come forward. Seeing no one in the audience, I will hear a motion.

Commissioner Johnson: I just have one more question, Mr. Bradford. Everything on the application checked out.

Chief Bradford: Right.

Commissioner Johnson: And then within that 2-mile radius there's no other B license. Am I correct in that? There's an "A"

Chief Bradford: So, there is one more.

Commissioner Johnson: Got it all right. Okay. So, madam, chair.

Commissioner Johnson: For the application for a new license application. I move that we approve the application received from Robbie Stewart, Barbara Prewitt, Maryland Resident, Susquehanna Inn of Maryland, LLC. Trading as Susquehanna Inn of Maryland, at 177 Conowingo Road, Conowingo, Maryland 21918, for issuance of a new class, B. Beer, wine and alcoholic liquor license. contingent upon us, receiving the CR. Number an occupancy permit for any renovations done, and the fees.

Commissioner Ortt: Hearing a motion from Commissioner Johnson, I have a second all in favor. Say, aye.

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: Okay. Motion carries so good luck to you.

Robbie Stuart: Thank you very much.

Commissioner Ortt: Next on our agenda is an application for a new license received from Application received from Jessica Carillo, ERBC, LLC, T/A **Elk River Brewing at the Ford House**, 16-18 South Main Street, North East, MD 21901 for issuance of a new Class "B" Beer, Wine & Liquor Alcohol Beverage License. Please come forward and please introduce yourselves.

Jessica Carillo: I am Jessica Carillo.

Brad Carillo: I am Brad Carillo

Commissioner Ortt: Tell us about your Elk River Brewing at the Ford House.

Jessica Carillo: Oh, going to have a small tap room right on Main Street in North East, planning to serve Beers that we have at Elk River, and also some spirits as well. We're going to also have a small kitchen. Serve small plates and barbecue style.

Commissioner Ortt: Mr. Hill?

Deputy Attorney Hill: Any changes?

Jessica Carillo: No.

Commissioner Ortt: Commissioner Johnson?

Commissioner Johnson: Good to see you again. So, explain a little bit about the uniqueness of what you're doing in North East.

Jessica Carillo: Well, North East, has a lot of nice large restaurants, and serves lots of food. We're kind of going to be a small tap room. We only have 20-25 seats that we can put in there. So, it's just going to be just a small gathering place more than anything. We've had a lot of fun with the theme at Elk River with embracing Cecil County. So, all of our stuff is named Cecil County landmarks and people in Cecil County. So, we're going to continue that here at the Ford House as well.

Commissioner Johnson: So, even though we have 16 licenses within a 2-mile radius in North East, you're bringing something completely unique to the table. I don't believe there's another brewery.

Jessica Carillo: No, there's nothing that we know in North East area at all, and we've had a great success in Elkton. We've started a really nice little community there with our patrons there. So hopefully, we can bring that into North East. And in addition to the traffic, that's there, because there's a lot of people, especially in the summertime. So we can add to the North East main street as well.

Commissioner Johnson: Yeah, as far as parking you have parking out back there, too.

Jessica Carillo: Yes, we own the building next door as well. So, we're open 8 to 5 there. So, anything after that the parking lot's completely empty. Afterwards, after the end of the workday.

Commissioner Johnson: So, you'll be brewing the much the same product that you do in Elkton right now?

Jessica Carillo: We're not going to be doing any brewing. We'll be purchasing from Elk River and then serving it at the tap.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay, okay, that makes sense. I think that's all I have right now.

Commissioner Ortt: I have not been to the Elk River brewing in Elkton, but any entertainment in North East?

Jessica Carillo: We hope to. It is a little small space, but hopefully we can get, single one to 2 people size musicians. And then we typically do that Friday and Saturdays. It'll just depend on the time of year.

Commissioner Ortt: It will be all indoors. I can't remember if there's any right now.

Jessica Carillo: Yes, that's all we're doing for right now, but as we grow we can. Maybe we do have a side yard that we could expand into, as you know, as we if we can do it within the town ordinances.

Commissioner Ortt: Sure, I think that would be something. Maybe if you decide to do that, would they need to come back for approval?

Chief Bradford: Yes.

Commissioner Ortt: Very well. Earl, anything?

Chief Bradford: Just we would need CR number and the fees of \$4,250 before we could issue the license, and if you do any renovations that require a permit, we would need an occupancy permit.

Commissioner Johnson: I do have another question. So our B license, which does allow to take off premises. But the town of North East has stricter requirements. So, in this case it would be limited to just premise sales only and it can only operate in conjunction with the restaurant. Is that correct?

Commissioner Ortt: Okay, Your hours of operation?

Jessica Carillo: Since we will be running a restaurant, we're going to expand those from what we have in Elkton. We'll probably right now, probably be Tuesday through Saturday, Sunday, depending on how our Sundays go. Noon to 9 o'clock on the weekdays, and then Friday and Saturday would be till 11, and Sundays probably close around 6.

Commissioner Ortt: Very good. Is there anyone in the audience here today that would like to speak for or against this new application license? Seeing no one, I will entertain a motion.

Commissioner Johnson: Thank you, Madam. Chair, for the new license application. I move that we approve the application received from Jessica Carillo, ERBC, LLC, T/A **Elk River Brewing at the Ford House**, 16-18 South Main Street, North East, MD 21901 for issuance of a new Class "B" Beer, Wine & Liquor Alcohol Beverage License. contingent upon receiving the CR number, fees, and any occupancy permit requirements with any of the renovations.

Commissioner Ortt: I second, that, all in favor say, aye,

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: No opposed motion carries. So, thank you. Good luck to you guys.

Commissioner Ortt: Next on our agenda is a new license application received from Application received from John Biedenback III, T/A **Donaldson Brown Event Center**, 200 Mount Ararat Farm Road, Port Deposit, MD 21904 for issuance of a new Class "B" Beer,

Wine & Liquor Alcohol Beverage License. Good morning.
Introduce yourself, please.

John Biedenbeck: My name is John Biedenbeck

Commissioner Ortt: Great John, tell us about the Donaldson Brown Center.

John Biedenbeck: So, the Donaldson Brown Center has been an event center since around 1965. It's a historic home built in 1938, overlooking the Susquehanna River. Basically, we're looking to have weddings, dinners, all kinds of events. There. We bring in catering companies, and we're bringing in local bartenders and things like that. But we found they're unreliable. They don't show up. Then we have guests that are unhappy, so we'd like to just take that part over ourselves.

Commissioner Ortt: Great! What a beautiful setting you have there! Mr. Hill. Any questions?

Deputy Attorney Hill: Any changes to your application.

John Biedenbeck: No

Commissioner Ortt: Great. Mr. Johnson.

Commissioner Johnson: Sure. Thank you, Madam. Chair. So, John, this has been a long time coming right, and I know that you received what you needed from the Appeals board for the zoning. So, you guys are ready to roll. Parking's not an issue there?

John Biedenbeck: Obviously, we have about 70 spots. And when we have weddings, sometimes they'll bust people in.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay, all right, now, this is this is owned by the University of Maryland, Baltimore?

John Biedenbeck: Correct.

Commissioner Johnson: And it's used not just for weddings, but for conferences. That type of scenario?

John Biedenbeck: Birthday parties, mystery, dinners, pretty much anything under the sun.

Commissioner Johnson: Sure, there's a commercial kitchen there. And so, you do provide food for most of the events, or you cater it?

John Biedenbeck: In the larger events we usually have catered over 70 people or more. We're a smaller staff. But anything under 60 70. We do it ourselves. Usually.

Commissioner Johnson: Yeah. So, tell us a little bit about what makes this a unique location and beneficial to the community.

John Biedenbeck: So, the view and the historic history behind the building itself, and just getting more of Cecil. A lot of people don't know we're there. So, sharing the view and the history with Cecil County. We do history tours every month and things like that. Just keeping a building like that in the county and keeping it in good condition. I think it's important.

Commissioner Johnson: How involved is the University of Maryland, Baltimore with the operation on a day-to-day basis?

John Biedenbeck: Very. We're actually ran by parking out of Baltimore. So, we're day to day contact all the time.

Commissioner Ortt: Okay, very good. Who was that you were involved with?

John Biedenbeck: Parking runs Donald Brown. They're under parking's. Donaldson Brown is underneath of them. So, it's basically a day-to-day contact.

Commissioner Johnson: And you have staff on site there.

John Biedenbeck: Correct. We have 2 full time, one person just retired. They're being replaced. We have several part times and a bunch of, if and whens, and we have people from Baltimore who come up.

Commissioner Johnson: And you're familiar with the services that the Liquor Board and the staff offer here if you run into issues or questions.

John Biedenbeck: Yes. Earl's been very helpful.

Commissioner Johnson: Earl. Everything. Check out on the application.

Chief Bradford: Everything's good.

Commissioner Johnson: That's all the questions I have

Deputy Attorney Hill: Do they need a CR number?

Chief Bradford: They do.

John Biedenbeck: That's in the application process.

Commissioner Ortt: Is there anyone in the audience to speak for or against this new license application? Seeing no one, I will hear a motion.

Commissioner Johnson: Thank you, Madam. Chair, I move that we approve the new license application received from John Biedenbeck III, T/A **Donaldson Brown Event Center**, 200 Mount Ararat Farm Road, Port Deposit, MD 21904 for issuance of a new Class "B" Beer, Wine & Liquor Alcohol Beverage License contingent upon receiving the CR. Number and the fees.

Commissioner Ortt: I second that motion all in favor. Say, aye,

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: Hearing no opposition, the motion carries good luck to you, John.

Commissioner Ortt: Next, we have an application for a Lease Management Agreement with Woody's Restaurant Development, LLC and South Main Properties, LLC, T/A Caza Mezcal North

East with restaurant previously known as Tacos and Tequila., 26 South Main Street, North East, MD 21901.

Attorney Fockler: Good morning, Madam. Chair. Good morning. And this is Jose Garcia Martinez, the applicant, and of course we have Warren Beverung from Tacos and Tequilas as well.

Commissioner Ortt: So please tell us a little bit about Mezcal on Maine.

Attorney Fockler: So, this is Mr. Garcia Martinez has been operating on Elk Mills Road the last 3 years or so, and they recently just had the transfer of the license they were operating under a management agreement originally with the owner of the property, and then they recently had that license transferred over into their names, corporate names within the last couple months or so. They're looking to essentially take over Tacos and Tequila and acquire the business, and this is kind of a bridge until we have time to get the final transfer of the application over. Mr. Warren Beverung, of course, has been operating Tacos and Tequilas 5 years now, and he leases, of course, from Mike Kuzma, which owns, I believe, South Main Properties, who has consented on the management agreement, consented to this particular management agreement, and having essentially it's a new entity, which is Mezcal on Main, but having essentially the same operation which is being operated at Casa Mezcal to jump into the shoes of Tacos and Tequilas, it's going to essentially be again serving high end, good quality, Mexican food and cocktails, and so forth. Maybe the hours of operations are going to be, 11 to 10 Monday through Saturday, and then 11 to 9 on Sundays. So, they're excited about coming in. They're not really changed. It's going to be the same number of seats and so forth, not really changing layout at all. Just new fresh paint, new, fresh core and what not. And they want to come in and hope to be open in mid to late March, and so forth, depending on how things go. And then like, I said in the process. We hope to get the transfer of the app transfer of the license filed ideally filed before the end of this month. So, we'll be back in front of you. But we really want to get up and running, and so that because it's seamless transition.

Commissioner Ortt: Mr. Hill?

Deputy Attorney Hill: No questions.

Commissioner Johnson: So, the management agreement. Does it specify who's responsible for purchasing and selling alcohol.

Attorney Fockler: So, the new entity, or I say, Mr. Garcia Martinez and Mezcal would be responsible for acquisition. But reports be made back and forth with Woody's Restaurant Development Corporation while we're under the operating agreement, or while we're under the management.

Commissioner Johnson: Okay. And so, who will be responsible for taxes for paying the alcohol taxes.

Attorney Fockler: The operation will be responsible for the payment of taxes. I mean, technically. Ultimately. Still, Woody's Development Corporation will be but in accordance with the agreement. They'll be responsible for those payments.

Commissioner Johnson: Now, when we approved Tacos and Tequilas, one of the one of the items that was important was that the uniqueness of providing Mexican type food, southwest fare. And you know we really didn't have that in North East. And you plan on obviously continuing that type of food. Is that correct?

Jose Garcia Martinez: Yes.

Commissioner Johnson: I think Tacos and Tequila was a good addition to the town of North East, and I think it makes sense from that perspective that it moved forward with a similar type of food. I think the public appreciates that, and I think it's a benefit to the public. So, I commend you for that. And the other issue that we looked at, of importance was, the management of Woody's and the reputation there. And is where you currently have the restaurant up on which is the Appleton road? Yeah, our experience has been positive. There, Earl, is that correct?

Chief Bradford: Yeah.

Attorney Fockler: And also say that we have been in touch with the town of North East and kind of in lockstep with them as well. And they've been very cooperative and seem to be excited about this transition as well.

Commissioner Johnson: I don't have any further questions.

Commissioner Ortt: Okay, so you have a busy restaurant in Elkton. Are you fortunate enough to keep some of the Tacos and Tequila staff, or totally new staff?

Attorney Fockler: It's my understanding that yes, they will be retaining. So now there's been a slight pause in the operation while we're going through until March, but it's my understanding. Yes, they do intend on regrouping or bringing some of the staff back.

Commissioner Ortt: Earl. Do you have anything further?

Chief Bradford: I think I'm good with the lease management agreement.

Deputy Attorney Hill: Is there anything else that you need? Earl from them?

Chief Bradford: Not at this time, not until the transfers.

Commissioner Ortt: Is there anyone in the audience to speak for or against the application for the lease management agreement for Mezcal on Maine? Seeing no opposition. I will hear a motion.

Commissioner Johnson: Thank you, Madam Chair. I move that we approve the lease management agreement application received from Mezcal on Main Inc. with Woody's Restaurant Development, LLC with restaurant previously know as Tacos ad Tequila, 26 South Main Street, North East, Maryland, 21901.

Commissioner Ortt: Hearing a motion, I give a second, all in favor, say, aye,

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: Hearing no opposition. The motion carries.

Commissioner Ortt: Well, I guess we have no questions or public comment today. General business to approve our minutes. I will hear a motion.

Commissioner Johnson: Madam. Chair, I move we approve the minutes from our Wednesday, January 29, 2025, meeting.

Commissioner Ortt: I second that all in favor say, aye.

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: Hearing no opposition, The motion to approve minutes is approved. Looks like we have specials from the North East Library fundraising party correct. That will be held May 3rd, 2025.

Commissioner Johnson: Just have a question about that Earl that's held at the library. Do they still function while they have that event?

Chief Bradford: So, the library is closed.

Commissioner Johnson: I was just if it was open. I was just curious as to how they yes, separate and monitor that.

Commissioner Ortt: Any old business?

Chief Bradford: There's no old business.

Commissioner Johnson: I just wanted to point out. I read an article this past weekend, and this is in reference to the grocery stores. And what's going on, you know whether or not how that's moving in the State legislature as far as the grocery stores being able to sell, and from what I could ascertain. It looks like there's some pretty substantial opposition to it in the in the State right now, at least in the House of Delegates, and even though the bill is definitely being pushed by the Governor as well as the sponsors of the bill. It appears as though it may not make it out of out of the House to the Senate. I don't believe there's a companion bill

in the Senate yet. So, I think that that will probably die this year again.

Commissioner Ortt: Any new business, Earl?

Chief Bradford: We do have an agenda for next month. March 26.th Right now we have a new license application, but we have a couple other things out where we could have a little bit more activity on the agenda.

Commissioner Ortt: I will hear a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Commissioner Johnson: I moved to a adjourn.

Commissioner Ortt: Second, all in favor, say, aye,

Board: Aye.

Commissioner Ortt: **Meeting is Adjourned.**

BY:



Stephen Miller, Chairman

ATTEST:



Sandra L. Cumm, Administrative Assistant

